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RE: Bringing Inng-overdue Accountability and Responsiveness to The Times
Dear Mr. Okrenl

ff $:J}:::'::fltr 
' first public editor/ombudsman, we wercome you to your new

Enclosed are cJA's September 25ft ,.Q91ober 13\ and November rs letters to Executive EditorBill Keller' to which *" h"r," receirred No responr;il; him or *yo* "rr"at The Times - evento the limited extent of the confirmation requested by our November ls te;er that theywoura ulforwarded to you for..immediate attention,,. 
- r'\uvcrnoer I lettet

Please advise whether, in fact, Mr. Keller did forward them to you. please also advise whettrer Mr.Keller also forwarded to you - orwhetheryou *" "ur"i" "ow obtain -- cJA,s substantiating pastcorrespondence hnd complaints to The Times - -ori p*ictilarry, ou, .o,'.fr"t .nsive october 21,1996 complaint and December z,Beruppl",n"nt,'-J ou, February 12,lgggcomprehensivecomplaint' with its July 8, 1998 follow-up. If not, we will promptly duplicate them for you.
we look forward to meeting with you at your earriest convenience.

Thank you.

D_aniel Okren! public Editor/Ombudsman
The New York Times

wvn'judgewdch.org

Yours for a quality judiciary
and responsible j ournalism,

&-^e aq e,"QXaAo 6|Je-<
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, In;. (CJA)cc: Bill Keller, Executive Editor
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